OUrgent [OReturn receipt OExpand Group [Restricted [IPrevent Copy

From: I

Sent: 2024-01-22 2£H— 11:25:20

To:

Subject: Fw: Supplementary Info on s.16 Planning application No.
A/K10/273

Attachment: 20230122_A_K10_273_Planning Statement (p.4, 5, 9).pdf;

20230122_A_K10_273_Layout Plan_Development Summary.pdf;
20230120_A_K10_273_Layout Plan_4F.pdf;
20230120_A_K10_273_Layout Plan_5F.pdf;
20230122_A_K10_273_Application Form (p.7, 8, 10, 14, 15,
16).pdf

From: Nicky Cheung <_>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:23 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

CF: emily Chan < >; Simon Cheung

< >
Subject: Supplementary Info on s.16 Planning application No. A/K10/273
Dear TPB Secretariat,

Appended please find the latest replacement pages of the submitted documents/ application form of
the captioned planning application, which superseded the ones submitted twice by email.

Thank you very much.

Best,
Nicky Cheung
Fairmile Consultants Limited
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(iv) For Type (iv) application {55 (iv) S

(a) Please specify the proposed minor relaxation of stated development restriction(s) and also fill in the

proposed use/development and development particulars in part (v) below —

o7 F BRI R T ) 5 e PR A S EL 22 A B8 ()R 3 B 5 FH AR e S S PR T —

1 Plot ratio restriction From Bl vooveeeeneannnn.. 0 e
HAREE AR ]
1 Gross floor area restriction FromE ............ sq. mFEFH to B ...l sq. m 7oK
QR ] AR
O Slt:coverage restriction From B .ooovvvveennnn... % 0 B i %
AR
O Bulldm‘(ih eight restriction FromME] .....coovvvinnnn mafto & oo m >
ety il
From B .ooovvvveennnn... mPD > (F/KPEEEE F)to &
.................. mPD > (E/KFEEHE )
From [ .....oooeeennen. storeys & t0 & ....ooiiinnnnn. storeys &
[J Non-building area restriction FromFl ....ooooovnel. m t0 & i m

FRIEEE R A PR

L] Others (please specify)
HAth, (G

(v) For Type (v) application (55 (v) S5

(a) Proposed
use(s)/development

Rt FH /58

Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan 3% Fi 4 [EER AR F )

(b) Development Schedule % EE4HEF

Proposed gross floor area (GFA) EtfRsdMmmE 00 ... 3,511.728 ....sqm 72Kk MAbout £
Proposed plot ratio EEzg i fELLE domestic: 37.5%  creeeeeeee 9 ........... VIAbout &Y
Proposed site coverage ¥fi% - & HifE non-domestic: 100% . % M About %
Proposed no. of blocks #&sk /2% Ll 1o

Proposed no. of storeys of each block SEEEEESEMIHEREE ... 26 storeys

Proposed building height of each block AN EEE =S ... 110.8... mPD S(F/KFEEE |) MIAbout £
........................... m > OAbout &Y

Part 6 (Cont’d) ££ 6 Z5r (&)



Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place

3,511.728
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1

26

2

110.8
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Domestic part {3: FIE457

GFA S8 FiR ..292644  sqmEIk MAbout4
number of Units EE{i7 ¥ H T 6 ................
average unit size (7 A EITE .....38.50 sq. m 5K WIAbout &5
estimated number of residents fHEHF&EEH @ 00 ... 192
Non-domestic part JE{3:FH #5457 GFA 4EHEH FTE
eatingplace &8¢ = sq. m K CAbout &
(] hotel JHHE  N\U sq. m K CAbout &
(please specify the number of rooms
EEFEAEEEIE) o
[ office Az A sq. m K CAbout &
shop and services p5)E RIS TTE 2:3 ngr?gsslravé(;?s ....... 5852 88 ... sq. m F I WIAbout &

(please specify the wuse(s) and concerned land
arca(s)/GFA(s) ¥55E0A Flidk R R T I B 48
TR )

[] Government, institution or community facilities

BURF ~ R et bt

[ ] other(s) HAth (please specify the use(s) and concerned land
area(s)/GFA(s) FhatBH 2R KA R AT AR, 48
TEHIAEIRR)

Open space {KZE b, (please specify land area(s) Z5=-AHHIHIHER)

private open space FA A {RKEE FHE, ....265 . sq. m 757K O Not less than “f~/DFs
[] public open space 2\ KRB Ll sq. m 752K O Not less than “f~/DFs
(c) Use(s) of different floors (if applicable) 5[V (403 H)
[Block number] [Floor(s)] [Proposed use(s)]
(B2 8] L [t 2R
1 6 - 25/F Residential Flats
UTUTRUUSUURU R SF . Electrical and Mechanical Floor .~~~ .
......... | AE L Clubhouse e,
e M SE ] SKY, GAIGEN e
......... LSO L LU Shop and Services and Eating Place, Flat Roofs for Retail Tenants
......... LN L GR Entrance Lobbies, Loading/ Unloading Bays ...
1 B2 - B1 Carpark

(d) Proposed use(s) of uncovered area (ifany) TR T (f5A ) AVEERF®

Part 6 (Cont’d) ££ 6 Z5r (&)



2,926.44

76

38.50

192

585.288

265

Shop and services and eating place:

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

6 - 25/F

5/F

4/F

3/F

1 - 2/F

G/F

B2 - B1

Residential Flats

Electrical and Mechanical Floor

Clubhouse

Sky Garden

Shop and Services and Eating Place, Flat Roofs for Retail Tenants

Entrance Lobbies, Loading/ Unloading Bays

Carpark

Private open space (Please refer to the Planning Statement for details)
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9. Impacts of Development Proposal 2 EiT B &

If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures.

WFREAES - 5555 Hak I a] FER D il RE A B8Vt - S RIGETetEg/#h -

Yes & | [] Please provide details ZEHeHLEFEE
Does the development
proposal DVOIVe || e
alteration Of eXISHNE | | +eeeren e
bUuilding? |l
BERSTREGTEIR A | | e,
BB A EEYH
00000000000
No &
Yes IE|'3 ] (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion,
the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
Does the development (35 M AR S T B BUR A BE 3B AR - DURCTE S - S R RS - AR AR R/ e
proposal involve the )
operation on the ) ) L
right? [ ] Diversion of stream ;o[ &4 &
f‘gﬁ §§° f% j”% R4 [] Filling of pond I
(Note'\wherie'T e (ii) Area of filling HELIEEFE  ......ooeval. sq.m - F2Kk OAbout 2
application e Depth of filling HEEZERE oo m 3k OAbout £
subject of ap.plicatiOI.l, [] Filling of land 3+
please  skip  this Area of filling HELTETE «ooovveeenen. sqm SE755K  CIAbout 4
;;cf“’;ﬁ 5 o B 2 Depth of filling HEL-F S ..o m3f  OAbout £
(D) FHRE T Excavation of land &1
— R - ) Area of excavation %+ Hf&. 3901 92 sq.m FF52K MAbout 43
Depth of excavation %5 ....... 9.85....... m > MAbout &
No 7 H lift pits under the lowest basement level: area of about 43sqm and depth of about 1.9m
On environment ¥fEREE Yes ] No Re&r
On traffic #3338 Yes O] No R
On water supply ¥f{it/K Yes & [ No F&r
On drainage ¥#HE/K Yes [] No K~
On slopes ¥f#}7 Yes & [ No
Affected by slopes <Rz %8 Yes & [ No
Landscape Impact & StiHa 28 Yes ] No K&
Tree Felling  IR{&AGIA Yes & [] No fegr
Visual Impact FEEHE % Yes & [ | No &
Others (Please Specify) HAh (FB%HA) Yes ] No & []
Would the
development

proposal cause any
adverse impacts?
wm et g h
B RE?

Please state measure(s) to minimise the impact(s). For tree felling, please state the number,
diameter at breast height and species of the affected trees (if possible)

st R R DR BB © A8 KA - SR ERRIVEE ~ Ry Rt
HAE R iR (fiE )

Please refer to Appendices of the Planning Statement for the Technical Assessment

Part 9 £ 9 ¥5y

10



Please refer to Appendices of the Planning Statement for the Technical Assessment

Reports for details.
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Gist of Application EFEEHEEE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
GERELFOSORPSUHE - ILE RS Sk TR A L - BRI EZ B @ E A R e B
T E PR EIEREE R A S AR )

(For Official Use Only) GE7/HE 55 (L)

Application No.
FHEE SRR
Location/address
g ik Kowloon Inland Lot 6414, 33 Sheung Heung Road

LIB335 NBEAINER64145%
Site area NP

" 390.192  sq. m - J5 5K M About %Y
L TR
(includes Government land of & 5 B JiF £ 3. sq. m 5 O About &Y)

Plan
=Ll Approved Ma Tau Kok Outline Zoning Plan No. S/K10/30

BIEA D BT EI R ER MRS S/K10/30
Zoning
H

Residential (Group E)

*E (XE§)
Applied use/
development Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place
EREE R/ 35 HEOBET  AERRBITEREERE

i)  Gross floor area sq.m P53k Plot Ratio H#fELER
Zd/or plot ratio ; Domestic M About % OAbout %y
i&%[ﬁg%&/ﬁ EH 2,926.44 ] Not more than 7.5 ¥INot more than

T SETS
Non-domestic About &Y OAbout %Y
JEFEH 585.288 [J Not more than 1.5 ¥INot more than

EEZN EESN

(i1))  No. of blocks Domestic

e 8 (B! /
Non-domestic
It ,
Composite
G R 1

14 For Form No. S.16-1 fitB&5E S.16-1 58



Kowloon Inland Lot 6414, 33 Sheung Heung Road
上鄉道33號 九龍內地段6414號

390.192

Approved Ma Tau Kok Outline Zoning Plan No. S/K10/30
馬頭角分區計劃大綱核准圖編號 S/K10/30

Residential (Group E)
住宅（戊類）

Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place
擬議分層住宅、商店及服務行業及食肆

2,926.44

7.5

1.5

/

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


(iii) Building height/No.
of storeys

BERIEE S TER

Domestic

(EE

m >R
[] (Not more than ~NZ5}?)

mPD SK(FKFEHRE )
[] (Not more than NZ5}?)

Storeys(s)
[J (Not more than “~Z54)

(OInclude 777/ Exclude - £74%
OO Carport (ZHifE]
O Basement 1/
(1 Refuge Floor 7K /&=
O Podium F5)

Non-domestic

FEEM

NP

m RN

[0 (Not more than “RZ% %)

mPD SE(F/KEEEE |)
[0 (Not more than “RZ% %)

Storeys(s)
[0 (Not more than “RZ%Y)

(OInclude £77%/] Exclude - E]7%
0 Carport (ZHfE]
(] Basement 1/g
(1 Refuge Floor 7K &=
O Podium F5&)

Composite
GrE R

103 m o
i (Not more than K2 i2)

mPD SR(ERFERE L)
V1 (Not more than RN Z5}%)

110.8

Storeys(s)
26 [J (Not more than “~Z%JY)

(Oinclude £77%WV Exclude 4%
O Carport (ZHif]
V] Basement 11/

O Refuge Floor 7K /&
O Podium F5&)

(iv) Site coverage

EEmSE

domestic: 37.5%

non-domestic: 100%

% M About %Y

(v)  No. of units

B

76

(vi) Open space
IRRE I

Private FA A

265

sq.m 752K O Not less than “R/DjA

Public 2\

sq.m FF53K O Not less than /DA

15

For Form No. S.16-1 fEFEHEE S.16-1 585



103

110.8

76

265

103

110.8

26

76

265
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(vii) No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces {ZEL{i7 445 15
spaces and loading /

unloading spaces . | Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZBLHI{L
g%%%ié%lﬁ Motorcycle Parking Spaces & BEELERA

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&H & 5H HAir
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces Y& H)HHL i1
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EE 1 & B HE i1
Others (Please Specify) HAt (G5%1/8H)

-
w

~ ~ DN

Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys
EEEEEAEH R

Taxi Spaces K- Eifir

Coach Spaces Jif¢ iz B i1

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces &I &5 H B {ir
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces HAI & Hi(ir

Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces E& 7 £5 i B fi1
Others (Please Specify) HA (55%1/HH)

~ =N -~ -

Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents $E3ZHYERI ~ 4518 5 S0

Chinese  English

H3Z L

Plans and Drawings BRI R 4&E

Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) 2842 FEEEE /Ah /e TE 0J M
Block plan(s) 5N B [E] O ]
Floor plan(s) &5 H[&] O %]
Sectional plan(s) &% { [E] O
Elevation(s) 1715 & O M
Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development FE -t EN &Rk IE R O O
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) [EE 148 EEiELsTE O VI
Others (please specify) EAr (EEEFHH) O O
Reports $F45E

Planning Statement/Justifications 5 &4 S/ FH {5 O v
Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions) O v

IR (MR ~ ZEREBUKAYG S

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) FEELHRAYAZ i EETh O M
Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) FE{T AAYAS 8L 2T O O
Visual impact assessment {42 822551 (5 O O
Landscape impact assessment S s 20 O v
Tree Survey fof /REH#E O O
Geotechnical impact assessment 1 JJEZZEF (5 O O
Drainage impact assessment HE7/K 52285 (H O J
Sewerage impact assessment $HE/ 55225 A O M
Risk Assessment JE\[@EF(h O O
Others (please specify) EA (EEEFEH) O

Quantitative Risk Assessment, Land Contamination Assessment

Note: May insert more than one " v/ ;. 5F : A[fEZ R —{E AL v ) 5F

16
For Form No. S.16-1 EFEHEE S.16-1 585
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Quantitative Risk Assessment, Land Contamination Assessment
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/
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33 Sheung Heung Road, To Kwa Wan
Section 16 Planning Application for Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place

1. Introduction and Executive Summary

This Section 16 Application is submitted on behalf of Red Carpet Limited (“the
Owner”) to seek approval from the Town Planning Board (“TPB”) under Section 16 of
the Town Planning Ordinance for a Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating
Place development at Kowloon Inland Lot 6414 at 33 Sheung Heung Road (the
“Site”). The Site falls within an area zoned “Residential (Group E)” (“R(E)”) under the
Approved Ma Tau Kok Outline Zoning Plan No. S/K10/30 (the “OZP”).

The Site is located at the junction of Sheung Heung Road and Ha Heung Road in To
Kwa Wan and covering a site area of about 390m?. It is now occupied by an
industrial building built in 1956. The proposed development comprises of one tower
block of 26 storeys (excluding two levels of basement carpark) and building height of
110.8mPD, with residential use above three levels of retail podium, where the
proposed development is in-line with the objective of the R(E) zone.

The planning justification and merits are summarized as follows: -

a. the proposed development is in-line with the planning intention of the R(E)
zone to phase out existing and obsolete industrial uses;

b. the proposed development is in-line with the Government’s policy on
increasing housing supply by providing about 76 small-sized flats;

c. the proposed development will enhance local vibrancy with appropriate mix of
uses such as retail podium and open space/ greening;

d. the proposed development is compatible with the surrounding residential sites;

e. the proposed development complies with Sustainable Building Design
Guidelines on building setback;

f. provision of weather-proof canopy and vertical greenings for enhancing
walking experience and streetscape;

g. the proposed development will provide flat roofs and a landscape sky garden
for in-district air ventilation and leisure use;

h. the proposed development complies with the Hong Kong Planning Standards
and Guidelines (“HKPSG”) on the required number of parking spaces and
loading/unloading bays; and

i. the required traffic, environmental, sewerage, air quality, noise, waste, land
contamination and quantitative risk assessments have been conducted and
demonstrate that the proposed development will not have adverse impacts to
the neighbourhood.

Since this submission is in-line with the intention of the OZP and brings planning

gains to the neighbourhood, we wish the Town Planning Board to consider this
submission favourably.

Fairmile Consultants Limited 4



33 Sheung Heung Road, To Kwa Wan
Section 16 Planning Application for Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place

1. 5[5 RITBURE
(NEMEZESR 55 AT SRR R 4E )

H55 A\ Red Carpet Limited SEgtiiiA7EIRBIZE 16 GrEkmifiE =g ( TR
G, ) HEE o REEEEA S EEFEIR AL A B RTT S/K10/30 W#E L T EE
(I | HFEy L T0 EATES 33 SRLBENMHIELSS 6414 5F ( " HIGEHEL, ) - {FHE
sOTEET IS RS TR R (T RERERE, ) -

cp AR £ TR AR B TATBRA 5 HUBRTIRGST 390 ok o BN —IEHER
1956 CEi THEMETREEE FEA IS - SLEERSIRATE T(EE () | HHsEE
] > BRI R 26 fEE (R OmRES EEE ) TN - AR
B REETE - TR B T K THED, E 1108 K -

B AR AR SRR R RS REF T : -

a. BEASET e EETEIRGE T (EE () | #iERIREE R o R
LIz T8 KER A TR B TSR

TR AL 76 &/ N EE B IS BURFE I = B ERTECR |

FiEEE MR G MBS V& RIKEA G bFAFE AR - SRR R
W EATETT

oo

d. #EREREEAEETEAMEE

e. BEAMEEST A REREREHES ) TARE TR

f. BERBREBREIERIEERE N EESMELISETT A e ka5l

9. BERFEIMEICEE R REIEE - DU N2 SRR S R EIRE R

h. ERsEREEST T B EIEAEEER] | cPARIAE & I F ERAERLE ¢ DL
K

L SRER AL S R BUR GRS R A e ~ IR PRS- EREER Y

FEVVEE ~ T R R E SN A -

PRIARRE 35T & o0 et R M B R SRR - WA BT AR S - MR
R AR B F S AR R -

Fairmile Consultants Limited 5



33 Sheung Heung Road, To Kwa Wan
Section 16 Planning Application for Proposed Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place

2.6 Development Parameters

The development parameters of the proposed development are as follows:

Development Parameters of the Proposed Development

Site Area About 390.192m?

Proposed Uses Flat, Shop and Services and Eating Place
Plot Ratio

(i) Domestic 7.5

(i) Non-domestic 1.5

(iii) Total Plot Ratio 9

Gross Floor Area

(i) Domestic

About 2,926.44m?

(i) Non-domestic

About 585.288m?

(iii) Total Gross Floor Area

About 3,511.728m’

Site Coverage

(i) Domestic

About 37.5%

(i) Non-domestic

100%

Building Height

110.8mPD

No. of Storeys

26 (Excluding 2 levels of basement)

Open Space

About 265m?

Site Coverage of Greenery | About 20%

Parking Spaces

Private Car 13

Motorcycle 2

Loading/Unloading Bays

Light Goods Vehicles | 2

Building Floors

Floors Main Uses Floor

Height

6/F — 25/F Residential Flats 3.5m

5/F Electrical and Mechanical Floor 5m

4/F Clubhouse 5m

(No Floor Number) Transfer Plate 3m

3/F Sky Garden 5m

1/F — 2/F Shop and Services, Eating Place | 5m
and Flat Roofs for Retail Tenants

G/F Entrance Lobbie and 5m
Loading/Unloading Bays

B2 — B1 Carpark 5m

Fairmile Consultants Limited




116.80 mPD

j o TRIF SITE AREA s.m. . 390.192
o CLASS OF SITE B
o
110.80 mPD S E&M PLOT RATIO (UNDER OZP) NOTEXCEEDING TOTAL PLOT RATIO OF 9.0 (NOT EXCEED 7.5 FOR DOMISTIC PART OF THE BUILDING
— - RE — r - — -DOMESTIC 75
] .| 2k o RESIDENTIAL . o -NON-DOMESTIC 90-75=15
" | PERMITTED GFADOMESTIC (A) sm. 2,926.44
] e T+ o PERMITTED GFANON-DOMESTIC (B) sm. 585.288
- A _ l _ PERMITTED SITE COVERAGE % : 375
20F | HEIGHT LIMIT(UNDER OZP) mPD 120
MEAN STREET LEVEL mPD 7.65
— 1 — — L — MAX. HEIGHT OF BUILDING m. : 112.35
] .| 20F o . o TOTAL PERMITTED GFA (A+B) sm. 3,511.728
o R I 1 _ ) _
S
- 77%77187”:7 7777777 4’57 . - _ TOTAL PERMITTED PLOT RATIO 14.820
1] o
e — i,w,JZ/L ,,,,,,, o4 l - —
> e DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
16/F
] *’%7767 77777777 =1 b o NO. OF STOREYS podium 3
5 15 g RESIDENTIAL | : :
— —FrolF— 0 —————~ _ — — sky garden : 1
g £ '
- 777377147”:7 7777777 w0l . - clubhouse : 1
S| o > .
S D L mech./f : 1
77777 © o« ¥ ) I
o0 9 tower 20
[7p]
o I I 7 1 ) _
= FLOOR HEIGHT (m) podium 5
[ ——— I N R — — ) - — sky garden : 5
10/F | mech./f : 5
tower : 5&3.5
o I I _ ) _
oF BUILDING HEIGHT mPD 110.80
]
T T e -1 T~ — m. : 103.0
o I I/ _ 6 _
a DOMESTIC SITE COVERAGE % : 375
RESIDENTIAL 3
S — N L S V2 € NON-DOMESTIC SITE COVERAGE % o 100.0
[©)
§ E&M Z
rs) o TOTAL ACTUAL DOMESTIC GFA (G/F (LOBBY), 4/F-23/F) sm. 2,926.44
- | __ N SF — I N z
[©)
S B-L-| CLUBHOUSE | BL. = TOTAL ACTUAL NON-DOMESTIC GFA (G/F - 2/F) sm. 585.288
Ye)
o | 4F B S 5
? r\ N | ACTUAL PLOT RATIO FOR DOMESTIC 75
- _ Lo . N _
S r | ACTUAL PLOT RATIO FOR NON-DOMESTIC 15
22.80 mPD Q | SKY GARDEN |
SR AN S H: L I I I _
o
S |
] A RETAL _  } o
o
3 8
Ye)
] B A T | RETAL | o
MEAN STREET LEVEL o
765 mPD 780 MPD § LOBBY(RESIEIIE-;\IJEAL&RETAIL)
vy _ v . N\ Y - | _
S
2.80 mPD 8| CAR PARK
- ,7,95 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, P
S
-2.20 mPD 3 CAR PARK
v -~ B . - 4\ _
Job Title Drawing No.
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT 33 SHEUNG HEUNG ROAD, KOWLOON SK001.12
Drawing Title Scale
1:500@A3

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

Date

19-Jan-24
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Job Title Drawing No.
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT 33 SHEUNG HEUNG ROAD, KOWLOON SK001.12
Drawing Title Scale
1:150@A3
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4F LAYOUT PLAN

19-Jan-2024
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Job Title Drawing No.
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Drawing Title Scale
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